Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Admin <admin@studiol36.co.uk>
Sent: 17 January 2017 17:54

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: RE: 170 Belsize Road

Further to my email below the architect has confirmed that we can go with Timber instead of UPVC

Please confirm if you need an amended materials page of the application form for this change?

Kind regards

Karen Cowan

Studio 136 Architects Ltd

6 The Broadway, Wembley, Middx, HA9 8JT
Direct Line 020 3418 0995

Main Line 020 8907 7131

Email admin@studio136.co.uk
Website www.studio136.co.uk

Office Hours Monday - Friday 9.30am-6.00pm

From: Admin

Sent: 17 January 2017 17:51

To: 'Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi' <oluwaseyi.enirayetan@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 170 Belsize Road

| have forwarded your email on to the architect concerned with regards to the query over the materials of the
windows.

With regards to the Site visit you will need to contact our client directly to gain access to their property. Their
details are as follows:-

dipaj@yahoo.co.uk

07775 702925

Kind regards

Karen Cowan

Studio 136 Architects Ltd

6 The Broadway, Wembley, Middx, HA9 8JT
Direct Line 020 3418 0995

Main Line 0208907 7131

Email admin@studio136.co.uk
Website www.studio136.co.uk

Office Hours  Monday - Friday 9.30am-6.00pm




